
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD 

REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION 

For Inclusion on Board Agenda 

 

 

    X       Resolution or Ordinance (Blue)     X     Waiver of First Requested 

            Recommendations of Board, Commissions & Committees (Green) 

            Other Business (Pink) 

 

TO:   PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

FROM:  William T. Lichter, Village Manager 

 

DATE:   February 4, 2004   (BOT) Date: March 18, 2004  

 

TITLE:  Building Permit Fee Increase 

 

SUBMITTED BY: George E. Seagraves, Fire Chief 

 

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS: 

Ordinance amending the building permit fees.  

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:  Increased revenue, approximately 6% across the building 

permit fee schdule. 

 

Review (as necessary): 

Finance Director X  ______________________________________________  Date  ______________  

Village Manager X  ______________________________________________  Date:  ______________  

 

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager’s office by 12:00 

noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution. 


